

Region 1 DI Board Meeting
January 28, 2008 Minutes



**Region 1
Ohio Kids For
Creativity**

www.region1di.org

Executive Board

**Claudia Corbé,
Regional Director**

**Jennifer Miller,
Secretary**

**Linda Wright,
Treasurer**

Region 1 is affiliated with:

Ohio Kids for Creativity,
Sponsors of Destination
ImagiNation© in Ohio

www.ohdi.org

The International Destination
ImagiNation® Program

idodi.org



Meeting called to order at 5:45p.m.

Minutes approved from November 26, 2008 meeting

Treasurer's Report: Balance \$2913.33

Old Business:

Every district must take on a committee.

New Business:

*State Tournament (Barberton) states each team needs to make sure packets are turned in on the night of our regional tournament.

*Our region to sell decal stickers for OKC-A price of \$2.00 each was approved with our region making a \$1.00 profit off of each sticker sold.

*DI memberships sold at this time: 60 teams and 6 RS teams

*Memberships lost in cyberspace: lost/found; suggestion for next year to include an input for "county "

*Volunteer and Appraiser forms still not sent in by some districts.

*Scheduling conflicts to be turned in by March 1, 2008. Once schedule is prepared, there will be NO changes.

*Maxina to make a grid listing of information so it can be available at the tournament as to where people can find teams. This will be for use by our board members/volunteer desk only. No information to be published in the program.

*T-shirt design was chosen from the many entries for the t-shirt design competition.

* Jennifer/Struthers volunteered to work check-in table on the day of tournament.

*Suggestion made to have an information table across from check-in table.

*Name tag templates to be available for teams to print off of our website. Each team is encouraged to where name tags for the whole day.

*State tournament will not supply a t-shirt for appraisers this year.

*Old pins to be raffled at tournament/grab bag surprise

*Discussion over possibility of not supplying lunches for appraisers at tournament. Cost too high. Most thought this should not be eliminated.

*Appraiser training location tentatively set for St. Edward's Church, 240 Tod Lane for March 1,2008.

*Robin to look into ordering new pins for this year's concessions.

Next meetings set for March 31, 2008 and April 28, 2008.

Meeting adjourned.